Memorandum to: Whom it may concern

From: Charles Lewis

Date: November 15, 2001

RE: WHAT I THOUGHT I KNEW BUT EVIDENTLY FORGOT
———————————————————————————————————————

Methods for Writing Good History

1. Ask a good question:
–The answer is your thesis.
–The answer and evidences provided are you conclusion.
–Without a good question, there cannot be an effective analysis.
–Without an effective analysis, you are wasting your time.
2. Create Content (a box that doesn't leak):
–Frame your argument in historical fact.
–Make your passion for the topic accessible to others through context by using secondary sources.
–But, don't discuss methodology.
3. Be dispassionate:
–Weigh multiple perspectives equally to render an objective assessment.
4. Remember the reader is intelligent but uninformed:
–Identify and clarify terms and names.
–Make the paper a self-sufficient unit.

5. Compare and Contrast:
–Differentiate:

–Use secondary sources to identify whether your topic is either the exception or

the rule or both.

–Look at the lives of individual people by examining primary sources.
–Express commonality:

–Describe common traits and experiences.

–Develop a cross-section of the topic within context.
6. Answer "Why?" People are change agents, rational beings:
–What did the think?
–What choices did they make?
–Sometimes the answer to the question, "Why?" can only be found in secondary sources.
–Show strategies and intentions.
–Use active voice.

7. Demonstrate Cause and Effect:
–How did their environment affect them?
–How did they affect their environment?
–Write in past tense to keep information anchored in time.

8. Don't fixate on the middle:
–Get in, and get out.
–Use the '3 Evidences" rule

9. Prove your evidences through accurate citation of credible sources:
–Cite contrary opinions.
–Citing a source which might not be viewed as credible by the general reader proves nothing.
10. The best writing is rewriting.
